HAMPSHIRE COUNTY ASA MANAGEMENT MEETING Wednesday 7th July 2021 at 7pm MINUTES

In attendance:

Graham Cawte Jan Mattinson Viv Firman George Adamson Susan Dewar Jenny Ball Toby King James McTavish

Pauline Hogg Madeleine Campbell

Apologies

John Tripp, Peter Harris, Mike Lambert, Sue Barker, Collette Kutty

- 2. Meeting Minutes 21st April 2021 Sue Dewar to be added to List of attendees. Accepted by the committee
- 3. South East update Kristie was not present so NTR.
- 4. Executive Decisions NTR from Chair or Secretary. GA reported that he had sent the framed certificate to Janet Selley who had replied with grateful thanks.

TK asked to raise an item on funding for a stop net at the new Winchester pool. Background was given to the Committee and in the absence of the Treasurer GA proposed a way forward by asking TK to ask Bryony to send the request to the Reginal Treasurer. It was agreed by those present that, as PH had already indicated support, the County would help with funding subject to another approach to SE Region.

Action: TK

- 5. Decisions by e-mail NTR
- 6. Correspondence NTR
- 7. Finance In the absence of the Treasurer, GA reported that PH was currently working on the 21020 refunds and still had £1.5k left to reimburse.
- 8. County Welfare Officer As GS had indicated his intention to stand down, a replacement needed to be found. Following discussion, it was agreed that JM would email out to Clubs to see if anyone (suitable qualified) would be willing to take on the role.

 Action JM
- 9. Discipline Reports
 - Swimming & Open Water MK absent so no report. A question was asked about County Championships 2022. GA responded that nothing had been heard yet, but any County competitions have to conform to the Swim England calendar which had not yet been published. It was his understanding that there would be no competitions in 2021.
 - Diving
 - Tanya Watson qualified for the semi finals in the Tokyo Olympics coming 15th overall.
 - Gary Hunt crowned cliff diving champion in Italy, Puglia and Ireland

- Blake Aldridge 2nd in Moscow High Diving World Series
- Huge congratulations to nine divers who have been selected onto the DISE programme (diploma in sporting excellence) There are 18 divers selected for the whole Country, so it's amazing SDA have 9 of them!
- Leon Baker, Emma Bolton, Tilly Brown, Nathan Bull, Oliver Covell, Milo French, Maya Kutty, Kai Langham and Robbie Lee.
- Lindsey Fraser was chosen to judge at the Tokyo Olympics- judging the women's 3m finals! Making this her 7th Olympic Games appearance!
- Currently planning our annual Southampton Invitational Competition- 23rd of Oct- 25th
- 16 divers travelling to Plymouth during half term to compete at the Junior Worlds qualifying event.
- We are sending a small team to the Talent Games Competition in Leeds in mid Nov

• Artistic Swimming

- All clubs are currently taking part in virtual grading days which are OK but not as good as face to face obviously. The clubs are also struggling with getting water time but hopefully once the restrictions are lifted this will ease. There will be a virtual National Championships this year in September, a National Age Groups in October, Masters in November and Combo Cup in December. SE Region are hoping to put a face-to-face competition on in November.
- Water Polo a new Club had been formed in Winchester which was junior focussed. All Clubs were back n the water but very few matches had taken place. It was expected that the Hants League would start in October with the British WP League starting after that.
- Masters Swimming The Master working group had met recently and agreed dates for the diary.
 - 1500m at K2, Crawley on 11 September; Short course at K2 on the 1st weekend in October; Swim England Masters at Ponds Forge on the last weekend in October. Inter Counties were to be held at High Wycombe on the 1st weekend in November. Hopefully the County Masters would be held on 18 September at Mountbatten pool but waiting to hear back from ML.
- Disability Swimming No report
- Officials Training for Officials would be theory over Zoom until December with very little poolside training taking place. (Channel Islands not included in this instruction). GA has communicated this to main contacts. A question was asked as to how many Officials had been lost during the pandemic. GA replied that 22% had been lost nationally and in the County 137 out of 632 had indicated they would be returning.

10. Any Other Business

- Could the FB page name be changed to Hampshire Aquatics from Hampshire
 Swimming.

 Action: GA
- Can an individual Club post an advert on the FB page for coaches? It was agreed this
 would be allowed.
- 11. Date and Time of next Meeting It was agreed to hold a meeting in September.